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The Career Advancement & Student Training Office is proud to be associated with the below list of training sites 

that have provided internship opportunities for our students in the Academic year 2020-2021. 
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Organization Name City Website 

College of Shari'a & Islamic Studies 
Shari'a and Law 

Personal Status Court Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/   

Public Prosecution - Sharjah Sharjah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Courts Sharjah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

 

College of Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences 

English Language and Literature 

Aburuf Legal Translation Services Dubai https://www.aburuf.ae/  

Al Resala Legal Translation Services Dubai http://resala-translation.com/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Lahej & Sultan Dubai https://www.lahejsultan.com/   

Emirates Literature Foundation Dubai https://www.elfdubai.org/   

Department Of Civil Aviation Sharjah https://dca.shj.ae/  

Sharjah Public School Sharjah http://sharjahpublicschool.ae/  

Babylon Translation Centre Bahrain https://www.babyloncentre.com/  

History and Islamic Civilization - Tourist Guide 

Mohammad Alsaadi Advocates & Legal 
Consultants and Lawyers 

Dubai https://www.alsaadiadvocates.com/ar  

Al Dhaid Municipality Sharjah http://dhm.gov.ae/  

Kalba Bird of Prey Centre Sharjah - 

Al Hefaiyah Mountain Conservation 
Centre 

Sharjah - 

Khorfakkan Fortress Sharjah https://www.sharjahmuseums.ae/  

Al Dhaid Wildlife Centre Sharjah - 

Sharjah Institute for Heritage Sharjah https://sih.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Classic Cars Museum Sharjah https://www.sharjahmuseums.ae/  

Sharjah Archaeology Museum Sharjah - 

Bait Al Naboodah Sharjah https://www.sharjahmuseums.ae/  

Sharjah Aquarium Sharjah https://www.sharjahmuseums.ae/  

Sharjah Museums Authority Sharjah https://www.sharjahmuseums.ae/  

International Relations 

Embassy of the Kingdom of Bahrain Abu Dhabi https://www.mofa.gov.bh/  

Federal National Council Abu Dhabi https://www.mfnca.gov.ae/  

Ministry of Justice Abu Dhabi https://www.moj.gov.ae/en/home.aspx  

Vice President's Office for Political Affairs Abu Dhabi https://www.smeiap.com/home/  

Mohammed Al Kumaiti Advocates & 
Legal Consultancy 

Ajman - 

Ajman Police Headquarter Ajman https://www.ajmanpolice.gov.ae/  

Financial Audit Authority Dubai https://www.faa.gov.ae/  

Triaco Tax Reclaim Services Dubai - 
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Al Dhaid City Municipality Dubai http://dhm.gov.ae/  

Consulate General of Niger Dubai - 

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Ministry of Climate Change and 
Environment 

Dubai https://www.moccae.gov.ae/  

Consulate General of Saudi Arabia Dubai https://www.saudiembassy.net/  

Arthur Mackenzy Properties Group Dubai https://www.arthurmackenzygroup.com/  

Juma Al Majid Group Dubai https://www.al-majid.com/  

Dubai Airports Dubai https://www.dubaiairports.ae/  

Dubai Financial Market Dubai https://www.dfm.ae/  

Dubai Court Dubai https://www.dc.gov.ae/  

Dubai Municipality Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

Consulate General of Iraq Dubai https://www.mofa.gov.iq/  

Transguard Group Dubai https://transguardgroup.com/  

RAK Police General Headquarter Ras Al-Khaimah https://www.rak.ae/  

Ithara Group Ras Al-Khaimah https://www.itharagroup.com/  

RAK Chamber Ras Al-Khaimah https://www.rakchamber.ae/  

Sharjah Airport Sharjah https://www.sharjahairport.ae/en/  

Department of Government Relations Sharjah https://dgr.shj.ae/index.html  

Department of Statistics and Community 
Development 

Sharjah http://www.ssc.ae/  

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and 
International Cooperation 

Sharjah https://www.mofaic.gov.ae/en/  

Hamriyah Free Zone Authority Sharjah https://hfza.ae/  

Sharjah Police Research Center Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry 

Sharjah https://www.sharjah.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Economic Development 
Department 

Sharjah https://www.sedd.ae/web/sedd/  

Sharjah Police Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

General Directorate of Residency and 
Foreigners Affairs 

Sharjah https://www.gdrfad.gov.ae/en  

Sharjah Government Media Bureau Sharjah http://sgmb.ae/  

Bukhatir Group Sharjah https://bukhatirgroup.com/  

Emirates Red Crescent Sharjah https://www.emiratesrc.ae/  

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Institute For Heritage Sharjah https://sih.gov.ae/  

Bahrain Red Cresent Bahrain http://www.rcsbahrain.org/  

General Secretariat Ombudsman Bahrain - 

Sociology 

Medical Services Department - Ministry 
of Interior 

Abu Dhabi https://www.moi.gov.ae/en/  

Juvenile Care Center Abu Dhabi - 

Social Care & Minors Affairs Foundation Abu Dhabi - 

http://dhm.gov.ae/
https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/
https://www.moccae.gov.ae/
https://www.saudiembassy.net/
https://www.arthurmackenzygroup.com/
https://www.al-majid.com/
https://www.dubaiairports.ae/
https://www.dfm.ae/
https://www.dc.gov.ae/
https://www.dm.gov.ae/
https://www.mofa.gov.iq/
https://transguardgroup.com/
https://www.rak.ae/
https://www.itharagroup.com/
https://www.rakchamber.ae/
https://www.sharjahairport.ae/en/
https://dgr.shj.ae/index.html
http://www.ssc.ae/
https://www.mofaic.gov.ae/en/
https://hfza.ae/
https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/
https://www.sharjah.gov.ae/
https://www.sedd.ae/web/sedd/
https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/
https://www.gdrfad.gov.ae/en
http://sgmb.ae/
https://bukhatirgroup.com/
https://www.emiratesrc.ae/
https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/
https://sih.gov.ae/
http://www.rcsbahrain.org/
https://www.moi.gov.ae/en/


Return to top 

Ministry of Education Abu Dhabi https://www.moe.gov.ae/En/Pages/Home.aspx  

Emirates Foundation for Youth 
Development 

Abu Dhabi https://www.emiratesfoundation.ae/ef/  

Judicial Department Abu Dhabi https://www.adjd.gov.ae/  

Umm Al Moumineen Women's 
Association 

Ajman http://www.moumineen.ae/  

Directorate of Human Resources - 
Sharjah Government 

Dubai https://dhr.gov.ae/ar/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Personal Status Court Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/projects/personal-status-court/  

Child Protection Center Dubai http://www.moi-cpc.ae/  

Roads and Transportation Authority Dubai https://www.rta.ae/  

Dubai Cares Dubai https://www.dubaicares.ae/  

Emirates Down Syndrome Association Dubai https://edsa.ae/  

Beit Al Khair Organization Dubai http://beitalkhair.org/  

Dubai Courts Dubai https://www.dc.gov.ae/PublicServices/Home.aspx  

Fujairah Police General Command Fujairah https://www.fujairahpolice.gov.ae/  

Fujairah Courts Fujairah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

RAK Courts Ras Al-Khaimah https://courts.rak.ae/en/Pages/default.aspx  

Sharjah Social Empowerment Foundation Sharjah http://ssef.shj.ae/default.aspx  

Sharjah Social Services Department Sharjah https://sssd.shj.ae/  

Social Support Center Sharjah https://shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Community Police Sharjah https://shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/en/Pages/Home.aspx  

Community Police Department Sharjah https://shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Police Headquarter Sharjah https://shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Al Dhaid Municipality Sharjah http://dhm.gov.ae/  

Districts and Villages Affairs Department Sharjah - 

Department of Municipalities Affairs, 
Agriculture & livestock 

Sharjah - 

Khorfakkan Courts Sharjah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

AlWafa School for Capacity Development Sharjah https://www.schs.ae/  

Sociological Association Sharjah https://uaesoc.org/ar  

Old People Home Sharjah https://sssd.shj.ae/  

Sharjah City for Humanitarian Services Sharjah https://www.schs.ae/ar  

Sharjah Government Media Bureau Sharjah http://sgmb.ae/  

Sharjah Institute for Heritage Sharjah https://sih.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Art Institute Sharjah http://www.sharjahart.org/  

Ministry of Community Development Umm Al-Quwain https://www.mocd.gov.ae/  

Umm Al Quwain Courts Umm Al-Quwain https://www.moj.gov.ae/en/contact-us.aspx  
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College of Business Administration 

Accounting 

Darwish Engineering Emirates Ajman http://www.darwishengineering.com/  

Dubai World Trade Centre Dubai https://www.dwtc.com/  

Financial Audit Authority Dubai Dubai https://www.faa.gov.ae/  

Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International Dubai https://www.tagi.com/  

Al Dhaid City Municipality Dubai http://dhm.gov.ae/  

Interplast Co. Ltd. Dubai http://www.interplast-uae.com/  

Salama Structural Engineers Dubai http://www.sseweb.ae/  

Gulf Cool Therm Factory LTD Sharjah http://www.gulfcooltherm.com/  

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

Al Qassimi Hospital Sharjah - 

Sharjah Government Media Bureau Sharjah http://sgmb.ae/  

SEWA - Sharjah Electricity and Water 
Authority 

Sharjah https://www.sewa.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry 

Sharjah https://www.sharjah.gov.ae/  

Business Administration 

Ministry of Culture and Youth Abu Dhabi https://new.mcy.gov.ae/ar/  

Technology Strategies Middle East TSME Dubai https://tsmesolutions.com/  

Islamic Affairs & Charitable Activities 
Department 

Dubai https://www.iacad.gov.ae/ar/Pages/default.aspx  

Gulf International Dubai http://www.gulfinternational.com/  

Majid Al Futtaim LLC Dubai https://www.majidalfuttaim.com/  

DubaiStore Dubai https://www.dubaistore.com/  

Raya CX Dubai https://www.rayacx.com/  

Ministry of Health and Prevention Dubai https://mohap.gov.ae/  

Universal Lubricants Sharjah http://www.unilube.ae/  

Amazon Web Services Sharjah https://www.zmh-elibrary.com/index  

Emirates Post Sharjah https://emiratespost.ae/  

Sharjah Social Security Fund Sharjah - 

Sharjah Real Estate Registration 
Department 

Sharjah https://www.shjrerd.gov.ae/  

Bee'ah Sharjah https://beeah.ae/  

Sunbulah Group Saudi Arabia http://www.sunbulahgroup.com/  

Finance 

Sahem Al Janoob Abu Dhabi - 

Dubai Financial Market Dubai https://www.dfm.ae/  

Ahmad Alagbari Chartered Accountants Dubai https://www.aaa-cas.com/  

Sharjah Government Media Bureau Sharjah http://sgmb.ae/  

Sharjah Co-operative Society Sharjah https://www.sharjahcoop.ae/  

Al Maliha Health Center Sharjah https://purehealth.ae/stores/al-meliha-health-center/  

Al Mawarid General Contracting L.L.C Sharjah https://www.almawaridmep.com/  
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Arabian Fal Company Saudi Arabia https://www.arabianfal.com/  

MJH Accountants United Kingdom http://www.mjhaccountants.co.uk/  

  

College of Engineering 

Architectural Engineering 

Dorsch Gruppe DC Abu Dhabi Abu Dhabi https://www.dorsch.ae/  

Oscar Engineering Consultants Abu Dhabi - 

Verro Engineering Consultancy Abu Dhabi - 

Ministry of Energy & Infrastructure Abu Dhabi https://www.moei.gov.ae/  

Ajman Municipality Ajman https://www.am.gov.ae/  

Al Turath Al Fani Engineering Consultants Dubai - 

APG (Architecture & Planning Group) Dubai https://www.apgarch.com/  

ATI Consultants, Architects & Engineers Dubai https://ati-cae.com/  

Ethar Building Contracting LLC Dubai - 

X Architects Dubai https://x-architects.com/  

Roads and Transport authority (RTA) Dubai https://www.rta.ae/  

Depa Interiors LLC Dubai https://depa.com/  

Dubai Municipality Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

ArtpaintingLAB Dubai https://www.artpaintinglab.com/  

Broadway Malyan Dubai https://www.broadwaymalyan.com/  

CVTEC Consulting Engineers Dubai http://www.cvtec.ae/  

LWK + PARTNERS Dubai http://www.lwkp.com/  

Altomooh Al Aali Engineering 
Consultancies 

Dubai - 

Al-Sadi Engineering Consultant Kuwait - 

Inshaee Al-Majed and Al-Ghanim 
Company 

Kuwait https://www.inshaee.com/  

SOOR Engineering Bureau Kuwait - 

Al Zein Design & Engineering Consultant Ras Al-Khaimah https://alzeindesign.com/  

Al Alam Engineering Consultants Sharjah - 

Al Rouya Al Motakamela Engineering Sharjah https://sivec.ae/  

Al Serh Al Kabeer Sharjah https://alserhgroup.com/  

Archplan Sharjah https://archplan-eg.com/  

Bonah Engineering Consultant Sharjah - 

Khatib & Alami Sharjah http://khatibalami.com/  

Mazaya Consulting Engineers Sharjah http://www.mazayacom.com/  

Mimar Architecture & Engineering Sharjah https://www.mimararchitecture.com/  

Department Of Town Planning and 
Survey 

Sharjah https://www.sdtps.gov.ae/  

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

Al Shamekh Engineering Consultants Sharjah - 
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Shape Architecture Practice And 
Research 

Sharjah http://www.shape.ae/  

Umm Al Quwain Municipality Umm Al-Quwain http://md.uaq.ae/en/home.html  

Al-Sunni For Engineering Consultancy Saudi Arabia https://www.alsunniconsult.com/  

WATAD Studio Saudi Arabia - 

Civil Engineering 

Al Bayaty Architects and Engineering 
Consultancy 

Abu Dhabi https://bayatyarchitects.com/  

Target Engineering Construction 
Company L.L.C 

Abu Dhabi https://www.target.ae/  

Arcal Engineering Consultants& Interior 
Design 

Abu Dhabi - 

Binary Engineering and Construction Abu Dhabi http://www.bsfemirates.com/  

Ministry of Energy & Infrastructure Abu Dhabi https://www.moei.gov.ae/  

Al Jaber Energy Services. AJES Abu Dhabi http://www.ajes.ae/  

Al Mezin General Contracting Abu Dhabi - 

White Line Engineering Consultancy Abu Dhabi - 

Abu Dhabi City Municipality Abu Dhabi https://www.dmt.gov.ae/en/adm  

Khalifa University Abu Dhabi https://www.ku.ac.ae/  

Al Yousef Cont & Tech Services LLC Ajman - 

Bu Humaid Engineering Consultants and 
Contracting Company 

Ajman https://buhumaidco.com/  

Municipality & Planning Department Ajman https://www.am.gov.ae/  

Al Hijaz Mechanical Equipment Co. 
(L.L.C.) 

Dubai - 

Afnaan Al Hadara General Contracting Dubai - 

Al Tatweer Contracting LLC Dubai https://www.belhasa.com/construction.html  

Al Wathba Building Contracting Company Dubai https://al-wathba.com/  

Abdul Rahim Architectural Consultants Dubai - 

ASGC Group Dubai https://www.asgcgroup.com/  

Asia Prime General Contracting Dubai https://asia-prime.com/  

Bait Al Yazi Contracting LLC Dubai - 

Eng. Adnan Saffarini Office Dubai http://www.saffarinidxb.com/  

Engineering Contracting Company Dubai https://www.eccgroup.ae/en  

Gold Tower 6 Dubai https://www.jlt-dubai.com/  

Gulf Asia Contracting Co LLC Dubai http://www.gactme.com/contact.html  

Jeet Building Contracting LLC Dubai - 

Modern Building Contracting Company 
LLC 

Dubai https://www.mbcc-uae.com/   

Modern Executive Systems L.L.C Dubai - 

Qasba Engineering Consultancy Dubai - 

Roads and Transport authority (RTA) Dubai https://www.rta.ae/  

Jscom Real Estate LLC Dubai https://jscomrealestate.com/  

Al Dhaid City Municipality Dubai http://dhm.gov.ae/  

http://www.shape.ae/
http://md.uaq.ae/en/home.html
https://www.alsunniconsult.com/
https://bayatyarchitects.com/
https://www.target.ae/
http://www.bsfemirates.com/
https://www.moei.gov.ae/
http://www.ajes.ae/
https://www.dmt.gov.ae/en/adm
https://www.ku.ac.ae/
https://buhumaidco.com/
https://www.am.gov.ae/
https://www.belhasa.com/construction.html
https://al-wathba.com/
https://www.asgcgroup.com/
https://asia-prime.com/
http://www.saffarinidxb.com/
https://www.eccgroup.ae/en
https://www.jlt-dubai.com/
http://www.gactme.com/contact.html
https://www.mbcc-uae.com/
https://www.rta.ae/
https://jscomrealestate.com/
http://dhm.gov.ae/


Return to top 

National Engineering Bureau Dubai http://www.neb.ae/  

Dubco Construction LLC Dubai http://www.dubcodubai.com/  

Fast Building Cont. Co. (LLC) Dubai https://fastbuilding.ae/  

United Engineering Construction 
Company (UNEC) 

Dubai https://unec.co/  

Al Alamain Contracting CO. L.L.C. Dubai - 

Al Fursan Contracting Dubai - 

Alfa Engineering Civil & Architectural 
Consultancy 

Dubai https://www.alfa-eng.net/en/  

ARA Infrastructure Dubai https://www.ara-group.com/  

ArchDome Consulting Engineers Dubai https://archdome.net/  

Future Engineering Consultants Dubai - 

Gulf Contractors Company Dubai http://www.gcc.ae/  

JC Maclean International Dubai https://www.jcmaclean.com/  

Parkway International Dubai http://www.parkwayic.com/en  

Aristocrat Star Real Estate Development 
LLC 

Dubai - 

Diamond Developers Dubai https://diamond-developers.ae/  

Gulf Consult Kuwait https://www.gckuwait.com/  

Panorama Engineering Consultancy Oman - 

STC Oman LLC Oman https://www.stcgroups.com/  

Ministry of Public Works Ras Al-Khaimah https://rak.ae/  

Abdulla Al Khayal Building Contracting Sharjah - 

Al Enma Engineering General Contracting Sharjah - 

Al Obour Building Contracting Sharjah - 

Al Serh Al Kabeer Sharjah https://alserhgroup.com/  

Investor Building Contracting Sharjah - 

Khatib & Alami Sharjah http://khatibalami.com/  

Mimar Architecture & Engineering Sharjah https://www.mimararchitecture.com/  

QHC Architects & Engineers Sharjah http://www.qhc.ae/  

International Engineering Consultants Sharjah http://www.internationalcon.com/en/home  

Department Of Public Works Sharjah https://www.dpw.sharjah.ae/en/home  

Department of Housing Sharjah https://dh.sharjah.ae/  

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/en/Pages/Home.aspx  

Al Rukn Contracting Sharjah - 

Ausus International Construction Sharjah - 

Baco Building Contracting Co. LLC Sharjah https://www.bncnetwork.net/  

Maliha Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

AL Hamad Building Contracting Company Sharjah http://www.al-hamad.com/  

Al Liwan Engineering Consultant Sharjah http://liwaneng.com/  

Al Mutamayez Engineering Consulting Sharjah - 

http://www.neb.ae/
http://www.dubcodubai.com/
https://fastbuilding.ae/
https://unec.co/
https://www.alfa-eng.net/en/
https://www.ara-group.com/
https://archdome.net/
http://www.gcc.ae/
https://www.jcmaclean.com/
http://www.parkwayic.com/en
https://diamond-developers.ae/
https://www.gckuwait.com/
https://www.stcgroups.com/
https://rak.ae/
https://alserhgroup.com/
http://khatibalami.com/
https://www.mimararchitecture.com/
http://www.qhc.ae/
http://www.internationalcon.com/en/home
https://www.dpw.sharjah.ae/en/home
https://dh.sharjah.ae/
https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/
https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/en/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.bncnetwork.net/
https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/
http://www.al-hamad.com/
http://liwaneng.com/


Return to top 

Al Saqr Al Arabi Bldg Cont (LLC) Sharjah - 

Al Sawaqi Building Contracting LLC Sharjah - 

Al Thuriah Building Contracting Limited Sharjah https://www.althuriahgroup.com/  

Harmony Art Engineering Consultants Sharjah http://harmonyart.ae/  

Tiger Group Sharjah https://www.tigergroup.ae/  

Dibba Al-Hisn Municipality Sharjah https://dibbamun.ae/  

SEWA - Sharjah Electricity and Water 
Authority 

Sharjah https://www.sewa.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Roads and Transport Authority 
(SRTA) 

Sharjah https://www.srta.gov.ae/en-us/  

Al Arabi Consultant Umm Al-Quwain - 

Zealcon Engineering (Pvt.) Ltd Pakistan http://www.zealconeng.com/  

Asharq Al Baeid Contracting Est Saudi Arabia http://asharqalbaeid.com/  

Electrical and Electronics Engineering 

Ministry of Energy & Infrastructure Abu Dhabi https://www.moei.gov.ae/  

Master Systems Abu Dhabi https://www.mastersystems.org/  

Worley Abu Dhabi https://www.worley.com/  

Elemec Electrical Contracting LLC Dubai http://www.elemecuae.com/  

Empower Energy Solutions Dubai https://www.empower.ae/   

Hitachi ABB Power Grids, Ltd. Dubai https://www.hitachienergy.com/me/en  

Al Futtaim Engineering (L.L.C) Dubai https://www.alfuttaim.com/  

Roads and Transport authority (RTA) Dubai https://www.rta.ae/  

Beta Information Technology Dubai https://betait.net/  

D11 – TECHNOLOGY AND BEYOND Dubai https://d11.ae/  

Huawei Technologies Co. , LTD. Dubai https://www.huawei.com/en/  

DEWA - Dubai Electricity and Water 
Authority 

Dubai https://www.dewa.gov.ae/  

Dubai Municipality Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Ministry of Infrastructure Development Dubai https://www.moei.gov.ae/en/home.aspx  

Juma Al Majid Group Dubai https://www.al-majid.com/  

Al Rawabi Dairy company Dubai https://www.alrawabidairy.com/  

Bahri and Mazroei Technical Systems 
Company 

Dubai https://bmts.ae/  

Etihad Water and Electricity Dubai https://etihadwe.ae/en/Pages/default.aspx  

OHL Contracting LLC Dubai http://www.ohlcontracting.com/  

OST Constructional Projects LLC Dubai https://www.ostdubai.com/  

Mohammed Bin Rashid Space Centre Dubai https://www.mbrsc.ae/  

Al Marwan General Contracting 
Company 

Sharjah https://mgcc.ae/  

Atheer Al Jazirah Sharjah http://www.atheeraljazirah.com/  

Khatib & Alami Sharjah http://khatibalami.com/  

Sharjah Airport Sharjah https://www.sharjahairport.ae/en/  
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SEWA - Sharjah Electricity and Water 
Authority 

Sharjah https://www.sewa.gov.ae/  

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

SAASST Sharjah https://www.saasst.ae/  

Sharjah Government Media Bureau Sharjah http://sgmb.ae/  

Kalba Desalination Plant Sharjah - 

Gulf Craft Inc. Umm Al-Quwain https://www.gulfcraftinc.com/  

Mohammed Bin Khalifa Bin Sulman Al 
Khalifa Cardiac Centre 

Bahrain https://www.mkcc.bh/  

Almeer Industries For Control Panels Kuwait http://www.almeerindustries.com/almeerin/  

Industrial Engineering and Engineering Management 

TRANSCO Abu Dhabi https://www.transco.ae/  

Gulf & Safa Dairies Abu Dhabi http://www.gulfsafa.com/  

Ministry of Energy & Infrastructure Abu Dhabi https://www.moei.gov.ae/  

White Aluminum Enterprises Abu Dhabi https://www.whitealuminium.ae/  

Worley Abu Dhabi https://www.worley.com/  

Handasat Al Amara Consultants Abu Dhabi - 

Arabian Packaging CO.  Dubai http://www.arabpack.com/  

Dubai Pipes Factory Company Dubai http://www.dubaipipes.com/  

Ducab Dubai https://www.ducab.com/  

Madar Al Tatawor Aluminum Works LLC Dubai - 

Aramex Dubai https://www.aramex.com/us/  

Palmira Software House Dubai https://palmira-itc.com/  

Global Pharma Co LLC Dubai https://www.globalpharma.ae/  

Honeywell Dubai https://www.honeywell.com/  

Queen Anne Wooden Decor Dubai - 

Sam Precious Metals FZE Dubai https://sampreciousmetals.com/  

Sigma Factory for Steel Products Dubai https://www.sfsp-ikk.com/  

Dubai Natural Gas Company Limited Dubai https://www.enoc.com/   

Emirates National Oil Company (ENOC) Dubai https://www.enoc.com/en/  

Thyssenkrupp Elevator (UAE) LLC Dubai https://www.tkelevator.com/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Al Zahrawi Medical Supplies Dubai https://www.zahrawimedical.com/  

Al Sahlawi Bldg. Metal Const. Ind. Factory 
LLC 

Sharjah - 

L'Origine Manufacturing Sharjah http://www.lorigine.me/  

S.K.M Air Conditioning LLC Sharjah https://www.skmaircon.com/  

UNEC United Engineering Construction 
Company 

Sharjah https://unec.co/  

Al Ghandi Auto Group Sharjah http://www.alghandi.com/  

Sharjah Airport Sharjah https://www.sharjahairport.ae/en/  

Sharjah Aviation Services Sharjah https://www.sharjahaviation.com/  

Bond Interiors Sharjah http://www.bondinteriors.com/  

https://www.sewa.gov.ae/
https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/
https://www.saasst.ae/
http://sgmb.ae/
https://www.gulfcraftinc.com/
https://www.mkcc.bh/
http://www.almeerindustries.com/almeerin/
https://www.transco.ae/
http://www.gulfsafa.com/
https://www.moei.gov.ae/
https://www.whitealuminium.ae/
https://www.worley.com/
http://www.arabpack.com/
http://www.dubaipipes.com/
https://www.ducab.com/
https://www.aramex.com/us/
https://palmira-itc.com/
https://www.globalpharma.ae/
https://www.honeywell.com/
https://sampreciousmetals.com/
https://www.sfsp-ikk.com/
https://www.enoc.com/
https://www.enoc.com/en/
https://www.tkelevator.com/
https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/
https://www.zahrawimedical.com/
http://www.lorigine.me/
https://www.skmaircon.com/
https://unec.co/
http://www.alghandi.com/
https://www.sharjahairport.ae/en/
https://www.sharjahaviation.com/
http://www.bondinteriors.com/


Return to top 

Al Hamriyah Municipality Sharjah http://www.hmun.gov.ae/  

Al Madam Municipality Sharjah https://www.madammun.shj.ae/  

Department Of Public Works Sharjah https://www.dpw.sharjah.ae/en/home  

SEWA - Sharjah Electricity and Water 
Authority 

Sharjah https://www.sewa.gov.ae/  

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

SAASST Sharjah https://www.saasst.ae/  

Jorefco Group Sharjah https://www.jorefco.com/  

National Food Products Company (NFPC) Sharjah https://www.nfpcgroup.com/  

Arabian Steel Kitchen Sharjah https://www.arabiansteeluae.com/  

Al Fida Interlock & Curbstone Contracting 
Co LLC 

Sharjah - 

Sharjah Co-operative Society Sharjah https://www.sharjahcoop.ae/  

BDO Jordan / Samman & Co. Jordan https://www.bdo.com.jo/  

Kuwait National Petroleum Company Kuwait https://www.knpc.com/  

Petrochemical Industries Company Kuwait https://www.pic.com.kw/  

Quartz Cosmetics Lebanon - 

Albawardi Steel Industries Saudi Arabia https://benasteel.com/  

Golden Scent Saudi Arabia https://www.goldenscent.com/  

Parkyeri Turkey https://www.parkyeri.com/  

Mechanical Engineering 

Emirates Steel Abu Dhabi https://www.emiratessteel.com/  

Klinger Middle East Gasket Factory LLC Abu Dhabi https://www.adosuae.com/kme/   

Al Jadeed Engineering & Contracting 
Company 

Abu Dhabi - 

Nascon Engineering Abu Dhabi https://nascongroup.com/  

Western Motors - Al Fahim Group Abu Dhabi https://www.alfahim.com/  

Darwish Bin Ahmed & Sons Group Abu Dhabi https://www.dbasons.com/  

National Petroleum Construction 
Company 

Abu Dhabi https://www.npcc.ae/  

Ajyal Holding L.L.C Abu Dhabi https://www.ajyalholding.com/  

Brake Fire Ajman https://brakefireae.com/  

EGA ( Emirates Global Aluminum) Dubai https://www.ega.ae/  

Ginco MEP Dubai https://www.gincomep.ae/  

Reliance Electromechanical & Plumbing 
Contracting LLC 

Dubai http://www.remco-uae.com/  

Lamprell Plc Dubai https://www.lamprell.com/  

Eng. Adnan Saffarini Office Dubai http://www.saffarinidxb.com/  

Next Engineering Consultants Dubai https://www.next-engineering.com/  

Arabian Automobiles (Al Rostamani 
Group) 

Dubai https://www.awrostamani.com/  

DEWA - Dubai Electricity and Water 
Authority 

Dubai https://www.dewa.gov.ae/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  
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Anwar Al Aqsa Electrical & Sanitary 
Works LLC 

Dubai - 

Juma Al Majid Group Dubai https://www.al-majid.com/  

Al Rostamani Arabian automobiles Dubai https://www.awrostamani.com/  

Al Futtaim Engineering (L.L.C) Dubai https://www.alfuttaim.com/  

Roads and Transport authority (RTA) Dubai https://www.rta.ae/  

DP World Dubai https://www.dpworld.com/  

Drydocks World Dubai https://www.drydocks.gov.ae/  

Fujairah Marble & Tiles Factory Fujairah http://fmtf.ae/  

Ras Al Khaimah Cement Co. Ras Al-Khaimah http://rakcc.ae/  

Emirates Fire Fighting Equipment Factory 
LLC (FIREX) 

Sharjah https://www.firexuae.com/  

Falcon Pack Sharjah https://falconpack.com/  

Pluto Electro-Mechanical Contracting 
Company LLC 

Sharjah http://www.plutoemc.com/  

Al Muthathawerah A/C System 
Accessories Ind. Center LLC 

Sharjah https://al-muthathawerah-ac-system-accessories-
ind.business.site/  

Al Hamad Group of Companies Sharjah http://www.al-hamad.com/  

Khatib & Alami Sharjah http://khatibalami.com/  

National Paints Factories Sharjah https://national-paints.com/  

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

S.K.M. Air Conditioning LLC Sharjah https://www.skmaircon.com/  

Sharjah Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

Bee'ah Sharjah https://beeah.ae/  

SEWA - Sharjah Electricity and Water 
Authority 

Sharjah https://www.sewa.gov.ae/  

SAASST Sharjah https://www.saasst.ae/  

Gulf Craft Inc. Umm Al-Quwain https://www.gulfcraftinc.com/  

SULB Company BSC Bahrain https://www.sulb.com.bh/  

University of Jordan Jordan http://ju.edu.jo/home.aspx  

Salem Balhamer Holding Saudi Arabia https://salembalhamer.com/  

Nuclear Engineering 

Nawah Energy Company Abu Dhabi https://www.nawah.ae/  

Abu Dhabi Quality and Conformity 
Council 

Abu Dhabi https://qcc.gov.ae/  

SAASST Sharjah https://www.saasst.ae/  

Sustainable and Renewable Energy Engineering 

Royal Gardens Agricultural Contracting 
L.L.C. 

Abu Dhabi http://www.alsharafi.com/en/agriculture/royal-gardens-
agriculture-cont-co.aspx  

Global Aerospace Logistics (GAL) Abu Dhabi https://gal.ae/  

Ministry of Energy & Infrastructure Abu Dhabi https://www.moei.gov.ae/  

Abu Dhabi Polytechnic Abu Dhabi http://www.adpoly.ac.ae/  

Sweihan PV Power Co Abu Dhabi - 

United Arab Gas Ajman - 
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Power n Sun Dubai https://powernsun.com/  

Etihad Water and Electricity Dubai https://etihadwe.ae/en/Pages/default.aspx  

Eng. Adnan Saffarini Office Dubai http://www.saffarinidxb.com/  

Roads and Transport authority (RTA) Dubai https://www.rta.ae/  

Diamond Developers Dubai https://diamond-developers.ae/  

Green Tech LLC Dubai http://www.greentech.ae/  

DEWA - Dubai Electricity and Water 
Authority 

Dubai https://www.dewa.gov.ae/  

Dubai Municipality Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

Dubai Municipality - Dubai Central 
Laboratory Department 

Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

Ministry of Climate Change and 
Environment 

Dubai https://www.moccae.gov.ae/  

Mohammed Bin Rashid Space Centre Dubai https://www.mbrsc.ae/  

Lootah Biofuels Dubai http://www.lootahbiofuels.com/  

Farnek Services LLC Dubai https://www.farnek.com/  

EGA ( Emirates Global Aluminum) Dubai https://www.ega.ae/en  

Enerwhere Sustainable Energy Dubai https://www.enerwhere.com/  

Etihad Energy Services Co. LLC Dubai https://etihadesco.ae/  

Enterprise Command and Control Centre 
(EC3) 

Dubai https://www.rta.ae/  

Ecomar Energy Solutions Fujairah http://ecomar.ae/  

Khatib & Alami Sharjah http://khatibalami.com/  

Masdar Clean Energy Sharjah https://masdar.ae/  

Dibba Al-Hisn Municipality Sharjah https://dibbamun.ae/  

SEWA - Sharjah Electricity and Water 
Authority 

Sharjah https://www.sewa.gov.ae/  

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

SAASST Sharjah https://www.saasst.ae/  

Al Sindbad Group Sharjah http://www.alsindbadgroup.com/  

Sharjah National Oil Corporation (SNOC) Sharjah https://www.snoc.ae/  

Bee'ah Sharjah https://beeah.ae/  

Sharjah Waste-to-Energy Project Sharjah https://masdar.ae/  

Siema Solar For Renewable Energy LLC Umm Al-Quwain http://www.siemasolar.com/  

ISG-Industrial Systems Group Saudi Arabia https://isg.com.sa/  

Advanced Petrochemical Company Saudi Arabia https://advancedpetrochem.com/  

 

College of Law 

Law 

Dr. Abdalla binyarouf Law Office Abu Dhabi https://binyarouf.ae/  

Dr. Ibrahim Al Mulla Advocate and Legal 
Services 

Dubai https://dralmulla.com/ar/  

Dubai Courts Dubai https://www.dc.gov.ae/PublicServices/Home.aspx  
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Horizons & Co Law Firm Dubai https://www.horizlaw.ae/  

Mohammad Alsaadi Advocates & Legal 
Consultants and Lawyers 

Dubai https://www.alsaadiadvocates.com/ar  

Abdullah Haji Advocates & Legal 
Consultancy 

Dubai - 

Mohamed Salman Advocates and Legal 
Advice 

Dubai http://msalmanlawyers.com/  

Al Zaabi Advocates and Legal Consultants Dubai https://az-advocates.com/  

Al Tamimi & Company Dubai https://www.tamimi.com/  

Mohammad Bin Hammad Advocates & 
Legal Consultants 

Dubai https://dr-mohammad-bin-hammad-
advocatelegal.business.site/  

Al Redha & and Company Advocates and 
Legal Consultants 

Dubai https://www.alredhalaw.com/  

Personal Status Court Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/projects/personal-status-court/  

Abdallah Al Shehhi Advocates & Legal 
Consultants 

Dubai - 

RAK Courts Ras Al-Khaimah https://courts.rak.ae/en/Pages/default.aspx  

Public Prosecution - Sharjah Sharjah https://www.adjd.gov.ae/ar/pages/prosecution.aspx  

Sharjah Courts Sharjah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

 

College of Fine Arts & Design 

Fashion Design & Textile 

The Cotton Company Dubai https://thecottoncompany.ae/  

L'Officiel Dubai https://www.lofficielarabia.com/  

3rd Floor Public Relations Italy https://the3floor.com/  

Fine Arts 

Masterpiece Fine Art LLC Dubai https://masterpieceart.co.uk/dubai/  

Art For All Centre- Falaj Sharjah - 

Sharjah Institute For Heritage Sharjah https://sih.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Art Foundation Sharjah http://sharjahart.org/ar/  

3rd Floor Public Relations Italy https://the3floor.com/  

Interior Architecture & Design 

Bainona Engineering Consultancy Abu Dhabi https://bainonaconsultancy.ae/  

Arcal Engineering Consultants& Interior 
Design 

Abu Dhabi - 

Arch General Trading LLC Ajman - 

Platinum Interiors LLC Ajman http://www.platinumemirate.com/  

Artec LLC Dubai https://artecwater.ae/  

Eng. Adnan Saffarini Office Dubai http://www.saffarinidxb.com/  

Hatai Architectural Design Consultancy Dubai - 

LACASA Architects & Engineering 
Consultants 

Dubai http://www.lacasa.ae/  

ELETEC Technical Works Dubai http://www.eletec.ae/  

Al Furat Interiors Factory Dubai https://alfuratinteriors.com/  
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Art Designing & Decor Works Co LLC Dubai - 

Aysha Nassar Interiors Dubai - 

Blue Camel Design LLC Dubai https://www.bluecamel.net/  

Creative Touch Decor Dubai https://www.creativetouchdecore.com/  

Design Haus Medy Dubai https://dhmuae.com/  

DiLeonardo Dubai https://www.dileonardo.com/  

Fedde Interiors Dubai https://feddeinteriors.com/  

Future Interiors Dubai - 

INFYA Dubai https://www.infya.com/  

MxConcept Design Studio Dubai https://www.mxconcept.ae/  

Safari Decor Dubai https://www.safaridecor.ae/  

Shades Interiors Dubai https://www.shades-interiors.org/  

Soul Interior Studio Dubai https://soulinteriorstudio.com/  

Swah Design Dubai https://swahdesign.com/  

Taraf Interiors Dubai https://tarafinteriors.com/  

Venus Bespoke Interiors LLC Dubai https://www.venusinteriors.ae/  

ALEC Fitout Dubai https://alecfitout.ae/  

Architecture Corner Consultant (ACC) Dubai - 

Darona Engineering Consulting Dubai - 

Eva Interiors Dubai https://evainteriors.ae/  

Gibca Limited Sharjah http://www.gibca.com/  

Khatib & Alami Sharjah http://khatibalami.com/  

Lamsa Thaniah Decor Sharjah - 

Maqyas Interiors Sharjah https://www.maqyas.com/  

Noor Design Sharjah https://www.noordesign.ae/  

Dot Architecture & Design Sharjah http://dotarchitecturedesign.com/  

Dutch Design Decoration Umm Al-Quwain - 

Antivo Art Bulgaria - 

Nhd Studio India - 

Zawaya Project Management W.L.L Kuwait https://zawaya.me/  

Rayyan Design Kuwait https://www.rayyandesign.com/  

Carnival Concept Kuwait https://www.carnivalccc.co/  

Zawaya Design Oman http://www.zawaya.om/  

Naveed Aslam & Associates Pakistan https://www.naveedaslam.com/  

Han's Interiors Saudi Arabia - 

Sazar Design Saudi Arabia http://sazardesign.com/  

Osama Al Afaliq Engineering Consulting Saudi Arabia - 

Studio+ Architects United States of 
America 

https://wearestudioplus.com/  

Graphics Design & Multimedia 

Seventeen Eleven Design Studio Abu Dhabi https://www.seventeeneleven.net/  

Morals General Contracting Abu Dhabi https://www.morals.ae/  
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Ajman Free Zone Ajman https://www.afz.ae/en  

Colorline Printing Press L.L.C Ajman http://www.colorlineuae.com/  

Bukhash Brothers Dubai https://www.bukhashbrothers.com/  

Designfort Software House LLC Dubai https://designfort.com/  

Groundwork Solutions Dubai https://groundwork.ae/  

Dubai Economy Dubai https://ded.ae/page/  

Futureskills Tech Solutions Dubai http://www.futureskillsgroup.com/  

Means Design Dubai https://meansdesign.ae/  

Smart Dubai Government Dubai https://www.digitaldubai.ae/  

Al Sayegh Media Dubai https://www.alsayegh.com/  

Hatch Concept Studio Dubai http://www.thisishatch.com/  

Coupoonshop Dubai - 

Demind ME Dubai https://www.demindme.com/  

Fastlink Outsourcing Dubai https://www.fastlinkoutsourcing.com/  

Injazat Group Dubai https://injazat-services.ae/  

LAROSA Pillows & Mattresses Industrial 
Co. L.L.C 

Sharjah https://snugglyfoam.com/  

Leaders of Resolution (LOR) Sharjah https://lor.ae/  

Sharjah Police Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sajaya Young Ladies of Sharjah Sharjah https://sajaya.ae/  

Sharjah Art Foundation Sharjah http://sharjahart.org/ar/  

Sharjah Broadcasting Authority Sharjah https://sba.net.ae/  

Workout for Happiness Germany https://workoutforhappiness.com/  

3rd Floor Public Relations Italy https://the3floor.com/  

Aura Creative Ltd United Kingdom https://www.aura-creative.co.uk/  

 

College of Communication 

Mass Communication (Arabic) 

Advanced Center for Daycare Surgery Abu Dhabi http://acds.ae/en/  

Ministry of Energy & Infrastructure Abu Dhabi https://www.moei.gov.ae/  

SAAED for Traffic Systems Ajman https://www.saaed.ae/  

APCO Worldwide Dubai https://apcoworldwide.com/  

Dubai Municipality Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

Kholoud Saeed Advocates & Legal 
Consultants 

Dubai https://lawfirmuae.com/  

AL AAN TV Dubai https://www.alaan.tv/  

MBC Group Dubai https://www.mbc.net/  

Al Sharqiya TV Dubai https://www.alsharqiya.com/  

Al Arabiya Dubai https://www.alarabiya.net/  

Alenwan Channel Dubai - 

Dubai Media Incorporated Dubai https://www.dmi.gov.ae/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  
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Islamic Affairs & Charitable Activities 
Department 

Dubai https://www.iacad.gov.ae/  

Yara Media Service FZ LLC Dubai http://www.yara-media.com/  

Ras Al Khaimah Municipality Ras Al-Khaimah https://mun.rak.ae/  

Sharjah Police Headquarter Sharjah https://shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Consultative Council of Sharjah Sharjah https://www.ccsharjah.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

Dibba Al Hisn Municipality Sharjah https://www.dhmun.shj.ae/  

Batayeh Municipality Sharjah http://www.bataehmun.ae/  

Sharjah Economic Development 
Department 

Sharjah https://www.sedd.ae/  

Department Of Civil Aviation - Sharjah Sharjah https://www.sharjahairport.ae/  

Sharjah Police Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Government Media Bureau Sharjah http://sgmb.ae/  

Al Wousta TV Sharjah https://sba.net.ae/  

Sharjah Media City (Shams) Sharjah https://www.shams.ae/  

Sharjah Media Training Center Sharjah https://www.sgmb.ae/  

Sharjah Institute for Heritage Sharjah https://sih.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Broadcasting Authority Sharjah https://sba.net.ae/  

Dibba Al-Hisn Sports Club Sharjah - 

Public Prosecution - Sharjah Sharjah https://www.adjd.gov.ae/  

Khorfakkan Courts Sharjah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

Self Defense Club Sharjah https://shjsdsc.ae/  

Al Hamriya Municipality Sharjah http://www.hmun.gov.ae/  

Kuwait Television Kuwait https://eserviceegov.media.gov.kw/  

Mass Communication (English) 

SGI-GROUP Kuwait http://www.sgi-group.com/  

Fonoon Ceremonial Services Abu Dhabi http://fonoon.ae/  

Tres Designerz Abu Dhabi - 

The Federal National Council Abu Dhabi https://u.ae/en/  

The Unlimited Podcast Dubai https://un-limited.me/  

AL AAN TV Dubai https://www.alaan.tv/  

Boopin Dubai https://www.boopin.com/  

MBC Group Dubai https://www.mbc.net/  

Nine71 Dubai https://www.nine71.ae/  

Designfort Software House LLC Dubai https://designfort.com/  

The Qode Dubai https://theqode.com/  

S3-Consultancy Dubai http://www.s3-consultancy.com/  

Dubai Customs Dubai https://www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae/  

Emirates Schools Establishment Dubai https://www.ese.gov.ae/  

Dubai Silicon Oasis Authority Dubai https://www.dsoa.ae/  
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Emirates Fire Fighting Equipment Factory 
LLC (FIREX) 

Sharjah https://www.firexuae.com/  

House of Wisdom Sharjah https://houseofwisdom.ae/home  

Sharjah Government Media Bureau Sharjah http://sgmb.ae/  

Al Raya Media Group Jordan http://www.alrayamedia.jo/  

Public Relations 

Enjazat Services Abu Dhabi http://www.enjazat.ae/  

Red Crescent Society of the United Arab 
Emirates 

Abu Dhabi https://www.emiratesrc.ae/  

Medical Services Department - Ministry 
of Interior 

Abu Dhabi https://www.moi.gov.ae/  

Roads and Transport Authority (RTA) Dubai https://www.rta.ae/  

Millennium Airport Hotel Dubai Dubai https://www.millenniumhotels.com/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Dubai Municipality Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

Dr. Sulaiman Al Habib Hospital Dubai https://hmg.com/  

Al Fujairah National Insurance Company Fujairah https://afnic.ae/ar/  

Fujairah Courts Fujairah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

Sharjah International Airport Sharjah https://www.sharjahairport.ae/  

Sharjah Roads and Transport Authority 
(SRTA) 

Sharjah https://www.srta.gov.ae/  

Tasheel Sharjah http://tasheel.ae/  

General Directorate of Residency and 
Foreigners Affairs 

Sharjah https://www.gdrfad.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Police Headquarter Sharjah https://shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Real Estate Registration 
Department 

Sharjah https://www.shjrerd.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Social Services Department Sharjah https://sssd.shj.ae/  

Sharjah Police Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Courts Sharjah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

Khorfakkan Courts Sharjah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

Public Prosecution - Sharjah Sharjah https://www.moj.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Customs Sharjah https://eportal.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae/  

SAASST Sharjah https://www.saasst.ae/  

Kalba Ladies Club Sharjah https://kalbaladiesclub.business.site/  

Sharjah Government Media Bureau Sharjah http://sgmb.ae/  

Sharjah Maritime Museum Sharjah https://www.sharjahmuseums.ae/  

Sharjah Institute for Heritage Sharjah https://sih.gov.ae/  

Al Dhaid Sports Club Sharjah https://www.dhaidclub.ae/  

Batayeh Municipality Sharjah http://www.bataehmun.ae/  

Sharjah Department of Culture Sharjah https://sdc.gov.ae/  

Consultative Council of Sharjah Sharjah https://www.ccsharjah.gov.ae/  

Kalba Municipality Sharjah https://kalbamun.shj.ae/  
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Al Wousta TV Sharjah https://sba.net.ae/  

Al Thiqah Club for Handicapped Sharjah http://www.althiqahclub.com/  

Kalba Ladies Club Sharjah https://kalbaladiesclub.business.site/  

Saudia Airlines Saudi Arabia http://www.saudia.com/  

 

College of Sciences 

Biotechnology 

Kharaif Agricultural Co LLC Abu Dhabi - 

G42 Abu Dhabi https://g42.ai/  

Khalifa University Abu Dhabi https://www.ku.ac.ae/  

Medeor International Hospital Abu Dhabi http://www.medeorinternational.com/  

Ajman Municipality Ajman https://www.am.gov.ae/  

Thumbay Labs Ajman https://thumbaylabs.com/  

Advance Biotechnology Centre Dubai https://abc.ae/  

International Center for Biosaline 
Agriculture 

Dubai https://www.biosaline.org/  

Dubai Municipality Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

Dubai Municipality - Dubai Central 
Laboratory Department 

Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Dubai Hospital Dubai https://www.dha.gov.ae/  

Emirates Specialty Hospital Dubai https://www.eshospital.com/  

General Department of Forensic Science 
& Criminology 

Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Latifa Women and Children Hospital Dubai https://www.dha.gov.ae/  

Agiomix FZ LLC Dubai https://agiomix.com/  

Food and Environment Laboratories 
Section - Dubai Municipality 

Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/   

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Police Forensic Laboratory Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Police General Directorate Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Zayed Military hospital Sharjah https://emitachealthcare.com/  

Sharjah Central Laboratory - MOCCAE Sharjah https://www.moccae.gov.ae/  

Dibba Al-Hisn Municipality Sharjah https://dibbamun.ae/  

Sharjah Police Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

University Hospital Sharjah Sharjah https://www.uhs.ae/uhs/  

Umm Al Quwain Municipality Umm Al-Quwain http://md.uaq.ae/en/home.html  

Sheikh Khalifa General Hospital Umm Al-Quwain https://www.skgh.ae/  

Public Health Directorate Bahrain - 

Al Zahra General Hospital Saudi Arabia https://azhd.ae/  

Chemistry 

Lootah Biofuels Dubai http://www.lootahbiofuels.com/  

https://sba.net.ae/
http://www.althiqahclub.com/
https://kalbaladiesclub.business.site/
http://www.saudia.com/
https://g42.ai/
https://www.ku.ac.ae/
http://www.medeorinternational.com/
https://www.am.gov.ae/
https://thumbaylabs.com/
https://abc.ae/
https://www.biosaline.org/
https://www.dm.gov.ae/
https://www.dm.gov.ae/
https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/
https://www.dha.gov.ae/
https://www.eshospital.com/
https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/
https://www.dha.gov.ae/
https://agiomix.com/
https://www.dm.gov.ae/
https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/
https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/
https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/
https://emitachealthcare.com/
https://www.moccae.gov.ae/
https://dibbamun.ae/
https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/
https://www.uhs.ae/uhs/
http://md.uaq.ae/en/home.html
https://www.skgh.ae/
https://azhd.ae/
http://www.lootahbiofuels.com/


Return to top 

Ajman Municipality Ajman https://www.am.gov.ae/  

Masafi Water Dubai https://www.masafi.com/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Ministry of Climate Change and 
Environment 

Dubai https://www.moccae.gov.ae/   

Fujairah Municipality Fujairah https://www.fujmun.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Police Forensic Laboratory Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sharjah City Municipality Sharjah https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/  

General Directorate of Residency and 
Foreigners Affairs 

Sharjah https://www.gdrfad.gov.ae/  

Mouwasat Hospital Khobar Saudi Arabia https://www.mouwasat.com/  

Mathematics 

Ibtikar Edu Tech Solutions Dubai https://www.ibtikar.io/  

Dibba Al Hisn Municipality Sharjah https://www.dhmun.shj.ae/  

SAASST Sharjah https://www.saasst.ae/  

MJH Accountants United Kingdom http://www.mjhaccountants.co.uk/  

Petroleum Geosciences and Remote Sensing 

Arab Center for Engineering Studies 
(ACES) 

Dubai https://aces-int.com/  

Sharjah National Oil Corporation (SNOC) Sharjah https://www.snoc.ae/  

First Exploration & Petroleum 
Development Company Limited 

Nigeria - 

 

College of Computing and Informatics 

Computer Engineering 

Al Ain Distribution Company Abu Dhabi https://www.aadc.ae/  

Amefan General Trading LLC Dubai https://www.amefan.ae/  

Robotics World FZE Dubai https://www.robotics-world-fze.com/  

Microsoft Gulf FZ LLC Dubai https://www.microsoft.com/  

DAPI HQ Dubai https://www.dapi.co/  

Beta Information Technology Dubai https://betait.net/  

Huawei Technologies Co. , LTD. Dubai https://www.huawei.com/  

Dubai Municipality Dubai https://www.dm.gov.ae/  

Dubai Police Dubai https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/  

Ministry of Health and Prevention Dubai https://mohap.gov.ae/  

Mohammed Bin Rashid Space Centre Dubai https://www.mbrsc.ae/  

Nakheel Properties Dubai https://www.nakheel.com/  

Al Dhaid City Municipality Dubai http://dhm.gov.ae/  

Al Garhoud Private Hospital  Dubai https://www.gph.ae/  

Dana Gas Sharjah https://www.danagas.com/  

Tahseel Information Technology Sharjah https://tahseel.gov.ae/  

Sharjah eGov Dept Sharjah https://www.sharjah.ae/  
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SAASST Sharjah https://www.saasst.ae/  

Computer Engineering 

Novomind MEA Dubai https://www.novomind-mea.com/  

Beta Information Technology Dubai https://betait.net/  

Huawei Technologies Co. , LTD. Dubai https://www.huawei.com/  

PIVOT Technologies LLC Dubai https://pivottechs.com/  

Ministry of Human Resources & 
Emiratisation 

Dubai https://www.mohre.gov.ae/  

Create Media Group Dubai https://creategroup.me/  

Amer Dubai https://amer.gdrfad.gov.ae/  

Jotech Paints Ras al Khaimah https://jotechpaints.com/  

Sibonne Food Stuff IND LLC Sharjah https://sibonneuae.com/  

Sharjah Police Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Sharjah Government Media Bureau Sharjah http://sgmb.ae/  

CliniSys England https://www.clinisysgroup.com/  

Sibasoft Greece https://www.sibasoft.gr/  

Apliman Technologies Lebanon https://www.apliman.com/  

Air University Pakistan https://www.au.edu.pk/  

Tasherati Saudi Arabia http://tasherati.com/  

Information Technology - Multimedia 

Ramada Hotels Ajman Ajman https://www.ramadaajman.com/  

Power League Gaming Dubai https://www.powerleaguegaming.com/  

Federal Authority For Identity and 
Citizenship 

Abu Dhabi https://ica.gov.ae/en/  

IQminds Technology LLC Dubai https://www.iqminds.com/  

PharmaNet Dubai https://www.pharmanet.ae/  

Cardiff Management Consultants Sharjah - 

Department of Statistics and Community 
Development 

Sharjah http://www.ssc.ae/  

Sharjah Police Sharjah https://www.shjpolice.gov.ae/  

Apliman Technologies Lebanon https://www.apliman.com/  

Tasherati Saudi Arabia http://tasherati.com/  

Buraidah Central Hospital Saudi Arabia http://www.bch.med.sa/  

Management Information Systems 

Miral Abu Dhabi https://miral.ae/  

Dubai Financial Market Dubai https://www.dfm.ae/  

Beta Information Technology Dubai https://betait.net/  

DP World Dubai https://www.dpworld.com/  

Beta Information Technology Dubai https://betait.net/  

Julphar Gulf Pharmaceutical Industries 
Manufacturers 

Ras al Khaimah https://www.julphar.net/  
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